9/18/24, 9:45 AM Gmail - RE: Order DZ/2024/398

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Order DZ/2024/398

1 message

Dana Hoskovcova <d.hoskovcova@chromservis.eu> 18 September 2024 at 09:33
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

yes, send the dimensions and weight of the shipment, we will order the transportation.

Thank you for your cooperation

With best regards

Chromservis s.r.o.

Mgr. Dana Hoskovcova

tel: 274 021 210

fax: 274 021 220

e-mail: d.hoskovcova@chromservis.eu

www.chromservis.eu

Chromservis s.r.o.

Jakobiho 327

10900 Praha 10-Petrovice

ICO: 25086227, VAT: CZ25086227

Chromservis s.r.o. is registered for business operations by Méstsky soud in Prague, part C, item 48475.
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Dana Hoskovcova <d.hoskovcova@chromservis.eu>
Subject: Re: Order DZ/2024/398

Good afternoon Dana,

Thank you for your order. These are currently in stock.

Please see snip below showing the price of the sensors. Carriage will be added at time of invoice.

Condact Nama : Dana Hoskoveova
Didhvary Addiess Inrviiog Adcraia Contact Tel 274021210
Cetiridt g & ety K
J::-‘oMInEET! = Jnmb:.r::r;;rs i A 001 2607
Frana 10 Prafa 10 Customer Refarence  DE0245358
[~ e Ciate 17 Sep 2024
Croch Rinis Crnes Prigriy B

VAT CZ2 27
Priced In LS Dolaes
Order Confirmation CVM152269 P

age 1
CIP Carrisge and Insurnncs Paid To Chiomsends, Czech Repulblic * Incotarma(R) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation © kate griffithe@viamed co.uk

Herm FRab = b plion Coiality Uit Linit Wl Total
0110122 Haitomaive Coopgan Sansor R-224 L] 7.8 1.300.00
Tarilt 02T 106000
Col Unked Stales
ING Insurance 1 13,680 13.60
Bank Changes Bank Chanfes 1 10.00 10.00

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 17 Sept 2024 at 14:50, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dana Hoskovcova <d.hoskovcova@chromservis.eu>
Date: Tue, 17 Sept 2024 at 14:48

Subject: Order DZ/2024/398

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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Dear Sir, Madam,
Could you please confirm the order and delivery time?

The price offer is attached.

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

Chromservis s.r.0. is registered for business operations by Méstsky soud in Prague, part C, item
48475.

O cHROMSERVIS

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

POZOR: Tento e-mail pochazi mimo organizaci. Neklikejte na odkazy ani neotevirejte pfilohy, pokud
nepoznavate odesilatele a nevite, Ze obsah je bezpecny.
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